



APFIM MEMBERSHIP MEETING AGENDA

Adams Parents for Instrumental Music

February 9, 2021

Meeting commenced via Zoom at 7PM.

I. Welcome

II. President's Report

Shelley Biland

- Voted to approve last meeting's minutes
- Overview since last meeting
 - New website -- this is where you will find the latest information, minutes, etc.
- Banquet
 - As of tonight we are hoping to do an outdoor, in person banquet...possibly in late May, possibly at a park. Families might bring their own food, food trucks, etc.
 - We will start to look for volunteers, even if we do end up with a Virtual Banquet.
- Link to join new Google Group/APFIM Mailing List (highlanderbands+subscribe@googlegroups.com) -- this will be sent out through Synergy, in Zoom chat, as well as on the agenda.
 - Everyone will need to send a blank email to the above address to join the mailing list.

III. Band Director's Report

Mr. Harris

- Schedule
 - Sectionals just started this week
 - All masks have been delivered
 - In March we will start outdoor rehearsals, in addition to zero hours on Thursdays
- Mini Band Camp @ AHS
 - Friday from 3-6
 - Saturday 9 to Noon, 1-4pm

- Some sectional/drill coaches have been hired
- Outlook for the Spring/Summer
 - Lacrosse/soccer games, senior night, festival, Jimmy John's, Memorial Day Parade, graduation, etc.
 - Please communicate any scheduling conflicts with Mr. Harris and he will be flexible and work with the students to figure something out.
 - (Shelley) Keep in mind that some attendance restrictions may still be in place in the Spring so the schedule is not set in stone.
 - Other things in the works: drum major applications, scholarship applications, etc.

IV. VP Fundraising Report

Lisa VanOphem

- Fundraising Review - we are going to scale back a little due to Covid restrictions, etc.
 - Sem 1 - popcorn fundraiser, raised \$617; Panera, Chipotle and Noodle Nights also raised funds.
- Upcoming Fundraisers
 - Restaurant Nights in progress
 - Dream Dinners (25% APFIM/75% Student Accounts)
 - Jimmy Johns Field (Sunday, May 30 - Opening Weekend for Jimmy John's)
 - Schedule shifted from August due to Covid
 - We can entertain playing again in August
 - Spiritwear sale was first semester
 - Opened our own online spiritwear store.
- Questions from Angelique:
 - In event that Jimmy John's event does not happen, do we have backup for fundraising opp? Or, are there other opps for families who do not wish to participate in higher-risk events?
 - Dream Dinners is the main backup

V. VP Activities Report

Chris Batchelder

- Volunteer Sign-up Genius
 - Signup Genius will be sent out as opportunities come up and we know what we're allowed to do.
 - Needs: Spring Awards Banquet
- Marching Band Shoe order modifications
 - We still need to measure/fit freshman class for formal uniforms-- but not sure what this would look like with Covid restrictions. (Shoe sizes were added onto google form at registration.)

- Anyone who needs to update shoe sizes would need to reach out to Chris so she can work with the vendor.

VI. Treasurer Report

Stacey Reeves

- Band bank account update
- Budget presentation
 - Keep in mind that there are a lot of events that are in flux, so we did our best to come up with a reasonable budget
 - It is likely to change as the year goes on

VII. Secretary Report

Jennifer Lin

- Votes on budget and passes

VIII. New Business

- Questions:
 - Denise and Smiti asked about student accounts and balances and if we can report the details especially to Seniors. Reminded us that unused balance gets rolled into the General Fund at the end of the year. Mr. Harris asked Denise to email him.
 - Stacey will meet with the student account coordinator (Theresa Hazard) to reconcile student accounts.
 - Smiti asking about a formal calendar - Lisa offered that Mr Harris has a list vs. a formal calendar and that he is updating it as things change.
 - Summer uniforms to be distributed to students at March 1 rehearsal; any left to be distributed March 8 and possible size swaps to be done March 8.
- Jen troubleshoots/demonstrates joining Google Groups
- Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm